Kax Flynn ————
To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Docket 000532-TC

Yes, I will take care of this,
Kay

————— Original Message-———-
From: Toni McCoy
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2000 12:00 PM

To: Kay Flynn -
Subject: FW: Docket

Hi Kay,

Linda's email reply said she won't be back until 6/5/00. Can you have
the below fixed for me. Thank vou.

————— Original Message-——-—-

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2000 11:57 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: Docket 000532-TC

Hi Linda,

I just noticed on the CASR for this docket that there is an effective
date for the cancellation of Abdol A. Pourghassem effective 5/1/00.

There shouldn't be an effective date for this cancellation. The
cancellation and the new application are going to be effective at the
same time to aveid any lapse in certification. I will make a statement
on the Consent Rec to reflect this.

The CASR should read:

Request for cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 7261 by Abdcl
A. Pourghassem and application for certificate to provide pay telephone
service by Sports Gift USA, INC.

Let me know when it is fixed so I can print a CASR for my file.

Thank you, Toni
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